OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS, AT 6:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 10, 2023 HELD AT THE BONNIE NOBLE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 1125 WEST LAKE AVENUE, PEORIA IL.

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustees Timothy Bertschy, Joyce Harant, Reagan Leslie Hill, Steve Montez, Alexander Sierra, Vice President Laurie Covington (v), and President Robert Johnson.

Note: (v) = Attended Virtually

TRUSTEES ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Emily Cahill, Brent Wheeler, Attorney Bill Streeter, Becky Fredrickson, Matt Freeman, Chief Todd Green, Scott Loftus, Brittany Moldenhauer, Karrie Ross, Edward Spencer, Nicole Staley (v), Doug Silberer (v), Nyk Sutter-Downs (v), Greg Walker, Sue Wheeler (v), and Alicia Woodworth. Note: (v) = Attended Virtually

OTHERS PRESENT: Matt and Courtney Rixner, owners of the Fox Pub and Café, and Nick Babcock, owner of the Bearded Owl Brewery, community members Conrad Stinnett, James Hinchee, Jerry Jackson, and Bernie Goitein

CALL TO ORDER

President Johnson presided and called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm.

2. ROLL CALL

3. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. MINUTES

4.A. Approval of Minutes of April 26, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE the April 26, 2023 Regular Board meeting minutes. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

5. STAFF REPORTS

5.A. Executive Director

Emily Cahill encouraged everyone to attend the annual Worldwide Day of Play this Saturday, May 13, at Glen Oak Park. It will also feature the Clyde West Fishing Derby. This is sponsored by PNC and the District is grateful for their participation.

Next Wednesday, May 17 at 5:30 pm, the public is invited to join the District at Morton Square Park to share public input and feedback on the design and placement of a new shelter/amphitheater for the park. This project is funded by City of Peoria grant dollars and she encourages everyone to attend.

Trustee Bertschy asked if on all new playground projects, does the District receive input about accessibility and similar issues from the community playground committee or other

community members. Emily Cahill stated that the District's Planning Department works with the Heart of Illinois Special Recreation Association (HISRA) in addition to working with the playground provider to ensure that all of the playgrounds are accessible and that they have accessible elements. It is part of the District's process to ensure the playgrounds meet or exceed those requirements. In addition to community members, area organizations such as Advocates for Access are also invited to these input sessions for their valuable feedback.

5.B. Superintendent of Planning, Design & Construction

Becky Fredrickson presented the April 2023 Project Report and stated that currently, there are no projects behind schedule. *Please see Attachment A*. Of note, work on the pool and locker rooms at the RiverPlex is expected to begin at the end of the month.

5.C. Chief of Police

Chief Todd Green presented the March 2023 Police Activity Report. *Please see Attachment B.* Chief stated that next week is National Police Appreciation Week, relaying his appreciation for the team of dedicated officers who are dedicated to the health and welfare of the District's patrons, employees and properties and it is a privilege for him to work with his team.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

None given at this time.

7. NEW BUSINESS

7.A. Golf Learning Center Food and Beverage Provider

Emily Cahill stated that last summer, the Peoria Park District was awarded a grant from the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) to renovate and improve the Golf Learning Center. These renovations include the reestablishment of food and beverage operations at the facility to compliment the Top Golf-like virtual golf experience planned.

In recognition of its expertise and its deficiencies, the District believes it is outside of its current capacity to manage the food and beverage component of the new, expanded operations. As such, the District has worked to identify and engage with a local, proven provider to operate the food and beverage component of the planned operation.

Currently, the District is working with Demonica Kemper Ltd, to develop the plan with a level of detail necessary to finalize the documentation needed by DCEO to access the funds allocated to the project. To that end, the District needs to select the provider for food and beverage to complete plans for the kitchen and service areas to ensure that we are able to meet their goals for provision of a quality, unique, local food and beverage experience.

Since the notice of award, District staff have been working to identify a private entity that has both the capacity and interest to meet this goal. Multiple local restauranteurs have been contacted and asked to assess the opportunity and after several unsuccessful connections, the District was connected to Bearded Owl Brewery, who expressed interest in the opportunity. Nick Babcock, owner of the brewery, met with staff to learn more about

the opportunity and connected staff to Matt Rixner, owner of Fox Pub and Café. Babcock and Rixner met with staff and have begun an evaluation of the opportunity.

Prior to the submission of this recommendation, staff have confirmed with Attorney Streeter that no formal Request for Proposals is required due to the specialized service and expertise sought herein. The Planning Committee has also provided consensus that they are satisfied that this should move to the first step in the public-private partner process.

This initial sign-off is sought now to allow for Babcock and Rixner to actively participate in the planning process with District staff and Demonica Kemper in order to access their expertise and ensure that the plans for the renovations are appropriate to the business plan developed by them. Without this input, the District will be unable to finalize the documents necessary to meet DCEO grant requirements at the level of detail required. Further, not having the participation of these local experts at this stage may increase cost to the project in the future if their "personalization" of the project isn't applied at this stage.

Staff seeks authorization from the Board to collaborate with the owners of Bearded Owl Brewery and Fox Pub and Café as the food and beverage providers at Golf Learning Center upon completion of the planned renovations there. The provision of this authorization now will allow staff to complete two key efforts/next steps: a. Completion of the DCEO grant application; and b. Development of a term sheet/letter of intent document to come to the Board of Trustees for consideration as part of its established process for consideration of public private partnerships.

Trustee Bertschy noted that as part of today's Board agenda packet, the staff recommendation for this item and others included the REIA, environmental stewardship and vibrancy analyses and they were very helpful. This new approach to advising the Board with these considerations is noted and appreciated. Emily Cahill stated that that new form will be fully implemented over time and if there are any changes the Board would like to see, please let her know.

Trustee Harant MOVED TO APPROVE the authorization for staff to collaborate with the owners of Bearded Owl Brewery and Fox Pub and Café as the food and beverage providers at Golf Learning Center upon completion of the planned renovations there. Motion seconded by Trustee Montez and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, and President Johnson. (Results: 6 Ayes; 0 Nays). Note: Attending virtually, Vice President Covington was unable to vote on this item at the time the roll call vote was taken. She did however, later express her support to approve this item.

7.B. 2023-24 Committee Placements

This item is to Receive and File. President Johnson presented the new Trustee committee assignments effective immediately through the end of 2024. *Please see Attachment C.*

Trustee Sierra asked that in reference to the information included in the new committee assignments, "Diversity Equity and Inclusion Ad Hoc Committee" is stated rather than

Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Accessibility Committee (DEIA), a standing committee. Emily Cahill stated that currently the DEIA Committee is not included in the policy manual as a standing committee but will work the process to do so.

7.C. Request Regarding Artwork in Bradley Park

Mr. Conrad Stinnett President of the West Bluff Council, addressed the Board stating the West Bluff Council consists of eight neighborhood associations in the West Bluff and focuses mostly on policy advocation. At its February 24, 2023, meeting, the West Bluff Council voted unanimously to support the request of the Uplands Residential Association for the Peoria Park District to place a statue of the Greek goddess Hebe in the spot most recently occupied by the Christopher Columbus statue. A Hebe statue was placed in the park, to honor park namesake Laura Bradley and stood in the park for decades until it was struck by an automobile in 1957. Returning a statue of Hebe to the park would 1) be a fitting memorial for park namesake Laura Bradley, which was the intent of park land donor Lydia Moss Bradley. 2) allow the Park District to fulfill a longstanding commitment, made in 1957, to return a statue of Hebe to Laura Bradley Park and 3) would provide an elegant solution to issues created by the somewhat inelegant process by which the Columbus statue was removed. How would this statue request be financed? PPD should lead the charge. The Columbus statue, which has tremendous historical and artistic value, could be sold and the proceeds purposed towards the cost of a Hebe statue. We respectfully request 1) a statue of Hebe be returned to Laura Bradley Park, at the intersection of Columbia Terrace and Parkside Drive, the former location of the Columbus statue. 2) The Columbus statue be sold, with proceeds going to erect the Hebe statue. A unanimous and enthusiastic vote of support by the PPD board for these requests would be much appreciated.

James Hinchee, President of the Uplands Residential Association addressed the Board concerning the same issue previously spoken about by Mr. Stinnett. Mr. Hinchee stated that the space at Bradley Park was more than just a statue. It was a circle, steps and a place for people to gather, rest and converse. School children went there on field trips and there is nothing there now. A point of interest and something of value has been taken away and many residents feel the Park District has an obligation to put something back in that space.

Emily Cahill stated that as is practice when a request like this comes to Park District staff and Trustees, by placing it as a New Business item on the agenda, staff's only target is for the Board to give some direction about how the Board would like staff to proceed and gather information to help move this issue. It could be an assignment to a committee for evaluation or some additional data that the Board would like staff to collect. Staff's only goal tonight was to leave with some direction. Traditionally, when citizens address the Board, the Board has staff follow up with them. Because this is a specific request to Trustees, staff would like some guidance from the Board about how it would like staff to proceed as a next step.

Trustee Bertschy stated that there is a policy on this that has been discussed and approved by the Board. Policies can't stand in the way of doing something that the Board thinks is intelligent but they are a policy for a reason. One thing that he would want everyone to think through is the deference to be given to the policy in this case and needs to be a part

of a full discussion. If the Park District has the Christopher Columbus statue stored somewhere and it has value, he's not sure why it couldn't be sold in order to utilize tax payer funds for some other valid purpose in the District. He listened with interest the comments of the two citizens that addressed the Board tonight and he would like more time to think about this and study the policy further. He is sympathetic to the comments made that the statue provides a gathering place and that it provides a beauty to the neighborhood. He would also like to learn more about the Hebe statue requested. As many know, he believes that we need to have more deference paid to our Native American culture in the area and he's not certain if this is a place that the District could do that or if it's appropriate for that. However, he is open to hearing about all the options that exist. He would like time to talk about the issues and to have a more robust conversation about this as a Board.

Trustee Harant thanked the individuals that addressed the Board. Based on conversations had with Conrad Stinnett and JR Hinchee and others, she thinks that one of the first steps is determining what is the value of the Christopher Columbus statue. She recommends that determining the value is the first step. That would give a frame of financial knowledge and would help determine next step after that.

Trustee Hill stated she would like to explore the feasibility of selling it and is sympathetic to the issue and lives near that area. She talked to residents of the area so she understands the issue. However, she thinks determining what the value is of the Columbus statue has would lead the District to what possibilities exist. She believes that would be the first step and is a reasonable exploration for a solution.

Trustee Sierra thanked those that addressed the Board tonight. He suggested that the most appropriate path for this item would be in the Planning Committee setting because that's where these sorts of discussions are had.

President Johnson stated that it appears the consensus of the Board at this time is that the value of the Columbus statue should be determined, in which he agrees. Emily Cahill stated that staff will do its best to find someone who might be able to help with that process. As a side note, if the statue is to be sold, a disposal ordinance process would need to be completed with Attorney Streeter. It would need to be voted upon if staff were to have any sort of auction, if that's the path the Board would like to take.

Trustee Bertschy stated that he thinks the issue should be discussed at a Regular Board meeting in the evening when citizens are more likely to be available for input, rather than in the Planning Committee that meets once a month during the day. This topic has gained a lot of interest from the community and he thinks it should be discussed at a time where people can attend.

8. CALENDAR OF CONSENT ITEMS

- 8.A. Quote Logan HVAC Rooftop Unit
- 8.B. Quote Proctor Auditorium A/C
- 8.C. Purchase and Installation of an Automated Fuel Management System
- 8.D. 2023 Janitorial Paper Products

8.E. Quote – Vital Signs

Trustee Bertschy requested items 8.A., 8.B., 8.D., and 8.E. be taken off the consent agenda.

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent item 8.C. Motion seconded by Trustee Sierra and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

Trustee Bertschy stated in relation to items 8.A. and 8.B., is the HVAC contractor noted awarded anything the District has relating to HVAC? Becky Fredrickson stated that currently, yes. They have a three-year contract with the District which is due to expire in October. Any HVAC related jobs under \$25k, this contractor would get according to the agreement they originally bid for. The contractor's agreement is for an hourly rate of service. They also sell the District equipment that is needed. Anything over that amount would go through the normal bid process and ultimately to the Board for approval. Trustee Bertschy stated that equipment is not being bid on and should be separate and apart from the contracted hourly rate of labor. The equipment was never actually sent out for bid and should be. Becky Fredrickson stated that on future contracts, she can ask the contractor to specifically break out the costs between hourly rate of labor and the cost of equipment. Also, a maximum markup percentage on equipment could be required. Trustee Bertschy appreciated that this will be done on further bid contracts.

Trustee Bertschy MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent items 8.A and 8.B. Motion seconded by Trustee Harant and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent item 8.D. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy - Abstain, Harant - Aye, Hill - Aye, Montez - Aye, Sierra - Aye, Vice President Covington - Aye, and President Johnson - Aye. (Results: 6 Ayes; 1 Abstain; 0 Nays).

In regards to item 8.E., Trustee Bertschy stated the recommendation states that it is based on prior quote solicitation where the vendor offered the lowest costs. Emily Cahill stated that earlier, this was put out for bid for the blue, green and yellow Park District signs. At the time of the previous bid, a different vendor was chosen and it did not go well. The vendor that staff is now requesting to use did submit a bid at the time it was originally put out for bid. As such, it qualifies and staff is confident they will provide a quality product and will honor the low cost that was originally bid last time. The vendor will provide six park signs at the low cost that was bid earlier. Attorney Streeter stated this is allowable.

In regards to item 8.E., Trustee Montez asked who creates the standards for the signs? Emily Cahill stated it is through the District's collaboration with Central States Media (CSM). CSM did the graphic design of the logo and colors and bid these out on behalf of the District to ensure they meet the specific standards of quality. Trustee Montez asked if any of this went through the Planning Department as he assumed that they would be responsible for the design and placement of the signs. Emily Cahill stated that Planning has been a part of the process but it is the Parks crews that actually install the signs. The Parks crews tried to create a workaround to make the last set of signs work and as it turned out, it would have been more expensive to use the signs that were not what the District needed them to be. As such, the District returned those signs and asked

CSM to help the District go back to the original vendor. The signs that the District is asking for approval for purchase tonight are signs that CSM has recommended for both style and quality. The colors, fonts, and graphics on all signs are consistent with the branding standards that we have for the Peoria Park District.

Trustee Montez asked if the plan is that all signage in parks, events and facilities will be replaced with these colors, fonts and graphics. Emily Cahill stated yes, it will replace the wooden signs as they begin to fail. The stone signs will not be replaced due to cost. The new signage provides a way to brighten up parks and facilities. Trustee Montez asked if there was any consideration for how those new colors flow and blend in with the environment in the park setting or atmosphere. Emily Cahill stated that the blue green yellow branding is the color palette that is used for all District signage and does move away from the browns to try to be more vibrant for which the District has had a really positive response to. The new color palette has been in place now for five years.

Trustee Montez asked if the color and logo is set only by CSM. Emily Cahill stated no, CSM follows staff's direction and do not do anything without staff input or approval. The blue green yellow palette follows the direction given by staff to CSM. As part of the District's larger branding standards, staff ensures there is consistency in colors, fonts, and layout across all locations so that patrons understand and see the connectivity between all the things that the Park District offers so that they have a better understanding of that umbrella of service that the Park District provides. Trustee Montez asked what department works with CSM on the standards for those signs. Emily Cahill stated that the District has two full-time marketing staffers who work with them and are a part of the process. The standards for the signs however, were implemented before the District had a full-time dedicated marketing staff. As such, the District's leadership team and all staffers were involved in the process at the time.

Trustee Montez stated that marketing and staffers developed it and not landscape architects and designers? Emily Cahill stated that the graphics and the visual aspects of how that ties into all of our larger marketing efforts and what those look like, came through the marketing department. The materials were done with best practice but the park staff helps to install them and to make sure they are maintained and cared for. Trustee Montez stated that in the past, the District's planners and landscape architects would design both the signs and the colors. But in this case, it's marketers that are doing this? Emily Cahill stated yes, correct. Trustee Harant stated that like Emily was explaining, it is branding so that the PPD website, printed material, what everyone sees, is consistent. Trustee Montez states he understands the branding aspect. He wanted to know who develops the schemes and whether those signs actually fit the atmosphere and if the Planning Department works with the Marketing Department on it. Emily Cahill stated that this is how the District presents itself to the community and is part of the District's communication, analysis and part of strategic planning in how to manage the different signs. The District's priority has been a consistent looking spiel. The District's Planning Department is highly skilled and experts in many areas however, branding probably isn't one of those areas. This is a marketing effort in order to engage people in connecting the dots to see all the things that is offered by the Park District.

Trustee Montez stated he sees it differently. In the past, planners did a lot of that signage and how it fits in to a particular park or facility and that it sits well and looks good in the environment that it sits, rather than just a marketing piece. Emily Cahill stated that the target was to make the signs visible so that people could make those connections and if there is a negative feeling about those

signs, she will be glad to talk about it but they have been well received and are a cost-effective way for the District to upgrade signage that needs upgraded.

Trustee Sierra MOVED TO APPROVE Calendar of Consent item 8.E. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy - Aye, Harant - Aye, Hill - Aye, Montez - Nay, Sierra - Aye, Vice President Covington - Aye, and President Johnson - Aye. (Results: 6 Ayes; 1 Nay).

9. PENDING BUSINESS

Emily Cahill stated that she has an update on the CO2 pipeline action step that was identified at the last Board meeting. As discussed at the last Board meeting, staff is working on a formal CO2 pipeline moratorium and resolution presentation to present to the Board. In talking through the process during yesterday's Planning Committee meeting, staff's plan is to present a draft resolution for consideration to the Board on May 24 with an invitation for public input. It would then be presented to the Board on June 10 for final approval.

Trustee Bertschy stated he has two concerns about this. He believes this topic is germane to what the Park District does as it could cause potential injury to nearby properties, some of which are Park District properties. As such, if the Park District is going to do this, we have to make sure both sides of the issue are invited to provide input before the Board. That means doing more than just posting the invitation on the PPD website. He believes we should reach out to both sides and make sure that they know they have the opportunity to come to the May 24 Board meeting and that it's documented that we did that. His other concern is that if a resolution is presented to the Board, by whom is it presented by? Emily Cahill stated that it was initially presented to the Board by one of the Trustees. As such, that recommendation would not be coming from staff. It would come from a Trustee.

Trustee Harant stated that she does have an issue with making special efforts to invite someone to present at a Board meeting. Trustee Harant then read comments she has received from other individuals concerning the company that would potentially be installing the CO2 pipeline. She believes no special outreach should be made to invite the company to the Board meeting. Trustee Bertschy stated that he is on record as opposing this pipeline. Not as a Trustee, but in other facets of his life. In this process, he believes it is absolutely critical that the Park District be a process directed organization. The Board has to make sure that its decisions are not based upon anger at the company because of the way they act in different spaces. The Board should make decisions based on what the facts are and what it believes is the appropriate resolution to be given to those facts. As such, he recommends making every effort to contact and invite the company to the next Board meeting so they can provide input and answer questions if they so choose. If they make the decision to not show up, that would be taken into consideration.

Trustee Bertschy asked that Attorney Streeter render an opinion on whether he can still vote on this as a Board member even though he's publicly given his personal opinion on it.

Trustee Sierra stated that as a public governing body, the Board serves to preserve and protect the greater conservation efforts around land in the area. He believes the Board has a moral obligation to ensure that they consider all factors. When it comes to the Board recommending taking a formal action, the Board should not react based on how the company has operated in the past. The Board

should uphold the expectation that it remains transparent when engaging any and all parties on any given topic. He personally, would not feel comfortable without letting the company know about he public input opportunity at the next Board meeting.

Trustee Harant stated that she agrees with that. She believes that the company should be treated the same as the public. The opportunity for input at the Board meeting should be published in as many places as the public can find.

Trustee Sierra stated he disagrees with that. If the Board takes a formal action, it would be directly targeting that company.

Trustee Harant stated that a moratorium isn't just for the south side of Peoria. A moratorium is supporting the Park District, City of Peoria, Peoria County. It is all a request or statement of support to elected officials at the state level. The moratorium would be for the state, not the company. Only the state can act.

Trustee Sierra stated that he appreciates and understands that however, this in direct response to this project.

10. CITIZEN REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

None at this time.

11. COMMUNICATIONS

None at this time.

12. OTHER BUSINESS

None at this time.

13. ACTION STEPS REVIEW

- 1. Staff will work to develop the value of the Christopher Columbus statue and bring info back to the Board at future meeting.
- 2. Staff will provide the Board with the artwork/memorial policy.
- 3. Staff will work the process for the CO2 pipeline resolution review and make sure outreach is made to all interested parties.
- 4. Staff will review the process to recommend DEIA Committee become a standing committee.

14. ADJOURNMENT

At 7:23 pm Trustee Sierra MOVED TO ADJOURN. Motion seconded by Trustee Hill and carried on the following roll call vote: Trustees Bertschy, Harant, Hill, Montez, Sierra, Vice President Covington, and President Johnson. (Results: 7 Ayes; 0 Nays).

Full discussion can be viewed at the following link: https://fb.watch/kAQFf2UMsr/

Respectfully Submitted by Alicia Woodworth
Executive Assistant and Secretary to the Board

PLANNING, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION DIVISION MONTHLY PROJECT REPORT APRIL 2023

PROJECTS IN PLANNING AND/OR DESIGN	PROJECTS OUT TO BID/QUOTE	PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION	COMPLETED PROJECTS
Bike Trail Repave North Section	FPNC Office Floor Replace	Bicycle Safety Town Bridge Handrail Upgrade	Detweiller House Carpet
Bike Trail Underdrains at Bishop	GO Swing Gates on Roads (2)	Camp Wokanda Iroquois Cabin Windows	ESC Vestibule Roof
radley Ballfield Dugout Improv.	Logan A/C Rooftop Unit	Camp Wokanda Shower House Furnace Repl.	GVD Storage Building Roof Replacement
		Camp Wokanda Replace Well Transformer	Kellogg Lake Drain Tube on #6
Bradley Upper Slide Replace Camp Wokanda Lodge Siding - Ph. 2	Proctor Auditorium Partial A/C Repl.	Detweiller Cross Country Bridge/Culvert	Kellogg Pump House Door
Cassidy Walking Paths		· -	Madison Pump House B/F Preventor Repl.
Cassidy Pier Upgrades		ESC A/C Unit Over Planning FPNC Shelter	Newman Chemical Bldg
Charter Oak Path Replace - Ph.1			Newman Replace Isolation Valves
Detweiller North Road Inlets Replace		FPNC ADA Access Improvements FPNC Exterior Door Replacement	Noble Center Front Doors
Detweiller Restroom Building Improvements		•	Players Basement Dewatering Syst.
Detweiller Mill & Repave N. Road Edges		FRC Recoat Roof FRC Door Replacements	
Detweiller Connect to Public Water - Bore		Glen Oak Electric Train	Tawny Oaks Shed Roof
Districtwide Chip & Seal 2023		Glen Oak Lagoon Path	
Oonovan Covered Storage Bldg		Glen Oak Lagoon Fence Removal	
Oonovan Pump House Roof Replace		GVD Full Depth Patching	
FPNC Valley Loop Trail Bridges - Upgrades		Gwynn Pool Painting	
FRC Sidewalk by Concession Bldg		Kellogg Storage Bldg	
GLC Main Tee Improvements		Kellogg Pump House B/F Preventor Repl.	
GLC Improvements - DCEO Grant		Logan Shelter	
Solf Cart Path Improvements		Newman Storage Bldg	
Golf - Three Forward Tees		Newman Irrigation Control/Satellite Boxes	
Gun Range Road Improv.		Noble Center Lower NW Doors Repl	
Gun Range Asphalt Overlay		Owens Front Doors	
Gun Range Fence/Striping Improvements		Owens Interior Painting	
GVD Lower Bridge Column Repair		Owens HVAC Repairs	
GVD Lower Sediment Basin Improvement		Peoria Zoo Red River Hog Fence Improv.	
GVD Pavilion Move		PlayHouse Parking Lot Improv - Ph. 2	
GVD Pavilion Floor Repairs		Players Boiler Replace	
GVD Erosion Repair at Grand View Ave		Proctor Roof Tile	
Gwynn Asphalt Paths		RiverPlex Resurface Pools	
Kellogg Walking Bridge on #2		Riverplex Flat Roof Coating - Ph. 2	
Kellogg Culvert Replace on #1		RiverPlex Locker Room Renov. Ph. 2	
Kellogg Serv. Bldg Siding Repairs/Staining		Rock Island Greenway Bridge Repair	
akeview Family Aquatic Center - Demo		Zoo Boardwalk Decking Repl.	
akeview Park Reline Culvert			
akeview Splashpad			
uthy Conservatory Boiler Burner Replace			
Madison Extend Irrigation on #2			
Madison Lean-To on Service Building			
Madison Concrete NE of Clubhouse Repl.			
Norton Sq. Sidewalks		Bold Type indicates projects that have moved	
Morton Sq. Fence Replace		to a new column since last month.	
Newman Replace Irrigation Pump			
lewman Replace Steps on Tee #1			
Noble Center Exterior Building Paint			
Noble Center Ice/Snow Guards - Serv. Entr.			

PROJECTS IN PLANNING AND/OR DESIGN	PROJECTS OUT TO BID/QUOTE	PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION	
TROJECTS IN TEARWING AND ON DESIGN	TROJECTS COT TO BID/ QCOTE	TROJECTS ONDER CONSTRUCTION	
Owens Interior Paint			
Owens Gas Heaters over Rink #1			
Owens Generator Radiator Replace			
Owens Back Bridge Decking Replace			
Peoria Zoo Path Lights			
PlayHouse Slate Roof Replace			
Pond Aerators			
Proctor Skylights Improv.			
Proctor Library Carpet Proctor Pollish Locker Room Floors			
Proctor Gym Roof			
Proctor Balcony Upgrade			
RiverPlex Pool Heat Exchangers			
Sommer Farm Living History Utility Improv.			
Tawny Oaks Visitor Center A/C			
Tawny Oaks House Garage Roof			
Zoo Cooler/Freezer Repl.			
Zoo Tiger Paths			
<u> </u>			

POLICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY – April, 2023



TOTAL NUMBER OF ALL REPORTS: 14

CRIME REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case#
Martin Luther King Park	4/5/23 – 1507	Criminal Damage to Property Case Summary: Damage to Playground Equipment	23-26
Donovan Park	4/6/23 – 1302	Park Ordinance Violation Case Summary: Erecting Temporary Structure (Camping)	23-27
Grand View Drive	4/12/23 – 1140	Park Ordinance Violation Case Summary: Disorderly Conduct	23-31
Donovan Park	4/14/23 – 1900	Vehicle Burglary Case Summary: Locked Vehicle Burglarized	23-32
Logan Recreation Center	4/16/23 - 1259	Criminal Damage to Property Case Summary: Pellet Gun Broke Several Windows	23-33
Green Valley Camp	4/21/23 – 1451	Criminal Defacement of Property Case Summary: Spray Paint to Park Buildings	23-34
Detweiller Park	4/28/23 - 0812	Theft of Motor Vehicle Parts Case Summary: Winch Theft	23-38
Camp Wokanda	4/29/23 – 2006	Park Ordinance Violation Case Summary: Alcohol Possession/Consumption	23-39

MONTHLY TOTAL - CRIME REPORTS: 8

NON-CRIME REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Offense Type	Case #	
		Mental Health Case		
Robinson Park	4/2/23 - 1720	Case Summary: Despondent Female; Located and	23-24	
		Transported to Hospital for Evaluation		
Morton Square Park	4/3/23 – 1551	Sick Cared For	23-25	
Worton oquare r ark	4/0/20 - 1001	Case Summary: Child Tangled in Playground Equipment	20-20	
Donovan Park	4/7/23 - 1630	Sick Cared For	23-29	
Donovan Faik	4/1/23 - 1030	Case Summary: Bicycle Accident		
Proctor Center	4/8/23 – 1605	Service to Other Agency	23-30	
Froctor Certier 4/6/23 – 1603		Case Summary: Assist to Peoria PD Aggravated Battery	23-30	
Constitution Park	4/24/23 - 1030	Found Property	23-35	
Constitution Park	4/24/23 - 1030	Case Summary: Bicycles		

MONTHLY TOTAL - NON-CRIME REPORTS: 5

TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS

Location	Date/Time	Tickets Issued	Case #
Glen Oak Park	4/7/23 – 1207	None	23-28

MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTS: 1

TRAFFIC CITATIONS

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Ticket#

MONTHLY TOTAL - TRAFFIC CITATIONS: 0

ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

Location	Date/Time	Offense	Case #
Grandview Drive	4/12/23 – 1130	Disorderly Conduct	23-31

MONTHLY TOTAL - ORDINANCE CITATIONS: 1

PARKING VIOLATIONS

Location	Date and Time	Offense	Ticket#

MONTHLY TOTAL - PARKING VIOLATIONS: 0

Reviewed by: Met ald Sills

Date: